
City Council Meeting 
Agenda 
 
NOVEMBER 9, 2021 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 
 

Mayor 
Amy Bublak 

 Interim City Manager 
 Council Members Sarah Tamey Eddy 
Nicole Larson Rebecka Monez  Interim City Clerk 
Andrew Nosrati Pam Franco  Kellie E. Weaver 
     Vice Mayor  City Attorney 
 George A. Petrulakis 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0. A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 

C. ROLL CALL 
 

D. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 
 

1. CLOSED SESSION: 
 

The Closed Session item(s) for this meeting have been agendized and will be heard toward the 
latter part of the meeting. 

 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 

This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.  Matters 
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council. 

 

 

SPEAKER CARDS:  To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-up, speaker cards are available 
for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public Comment.  Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City 
Clerk or Police Officer.  
 
NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to 
other languages is not provided.  Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 
 
EQUAL ACCESS POLICY:  If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City 
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540.  The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and 
services.  Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request. 
 
NOTICE:  Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council 
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s 
consideration of the item.  Members of the public will be allowed five (5) minutes for comments. 
 
AGENDA PACKETS:  Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at 
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours.  Materials 
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public 
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.  Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the 
documents before the meeting. 



Council Agenda 
11/09/21 

Page 2 
 

 

3. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS: 

 
1. Recognition: Employee of the Month, September 2021, Turlock Fire Department, Fire 

Marshal Mark Gomez 
 

2. Proclamation:   Law Enforcement Records and Support Personnel Day, November 9, 
2021 
 

 
4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to 
directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will 
be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments.  If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be 
asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the matter. 

 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any 
item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments 
or questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, or 
direct staff to place the issue on a future agenda. 

 
 
5. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 
 
 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this 

meeting for study.  Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the 
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council.  The action taken by the Council in approving 
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items. 

 
A. Resolution:  Accepting Weekly Demands of 10/21/21 in the amount of $1,253,764.72; 

Weekly Demands of 10/28/21 in the amount of $340,342.42; Monthly Demands of 
8/31/21 in the amount of $4,750,524.74 

B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 26, 2021; AND Accepting 
into the Record Minutes of Special Meeting of May 4, 2018 and July 19, 2018  

C. Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $177,755.50 (Fund 
420) with Clark Bros., Inc., of Fresno, California, for City Project No. 20-027 “City Wide 
Chlorination" bringing the contract total to $4,293,755.50 

D. Resolution:  Appropriating $150,000 to account number 410-51-530.43346 “RWQCF 
Master Plan Update & Capacity Study” to be funded from Fund 410 Water Quality 
Control unallocated reserves to provide necessary funding for City Project No. 21-036 
“CIP Update to Storm and Sewer Master Plans” 
Motion:  Approving a Professional Services Agreement with Carollo Engineers of Walnut 
Creek, California, in the amount of $149,407 for professional services for City Project 
No. 21-036 “CIP Update to Storm and Sewer Master Plans” 

E. Resolution: Appropriating $60,000 to account number 217-50-511.43060_010 “Contract 
Services Traffic Count Data Collection” to be funded from Fund 217 Streets – Gas Tax 
unallocated reserves to provide necessary funding for City Project No. 20-023 
“Engineering and Traffic Surveys” 

 
 



Council Agenda 
11/09/21 

Page 3 
 

 

F. Resolution:  Rescinding Resolution No. 2018-153 and adopting a new Resolution 
authorizing the Mayor, City Manager, City Engineer, or Development Services Director 
to sign all documents, applications, assurances, and statements in regard to any and all 
Federal Highway Administration, Federal Transit Administration, or any other federally-
funded or state-funded projects, to include applications filed for federal transportation 
assistance authorized by 49 United States Code (USC) Chapter 53 or other federal 
statutes administered by the Federal Transit Administration 

G. Motion:  Approving a Transportation Development Act (TDA) claim for non-motorized 
expenses for Fiscal Year 2021-22 in the amount of $82,980 and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute and submit the claim to the Stanislaus Council of Governments 
(StanCOG) 

H. Motion:  Approving Amendment No. 10 to an Agreement between the City of Turlock and 
GHD, Inc. for City Project No. 0828 “SR-99/Fulkerth Road Interchange” to extend the 
agreement term through June 30, 2022 

I. Resolution:  Approving an amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement between the 
City of Turlock and the Thornburgs for conveyance of property in exchange for 
development fee credits 

J. Motion:  Approving an agreement with Core and Main, a sole source vendor pursuant to 
Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(2), for the purchase of three-inch (3”) and 
larger commercial and industrial Master Meter ultrasonic water meters and parts for the 
Municipal Services Department, in a total not to exceed amount of $300,000 
Resolution:  Approving the purchase of three-inch (3”) and larger commercial and 
industrial Master Meter ultrasonic water meters and parts from Core and Main, without 
compliance to the formal bid procedure, pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-
08(b)(2) due to the vendor being a sole source provider 

K. Motion:  Determining the need to continue the actions undertaken by the Acting City 
Manager in response to the emergency created by the sinkhole at the intersection of 
West Main and Walnut Road 

L. Motion:  Approving an agreement between the City of Turlock and Jared T. Carrillo, Esq. 
to act as the Hearing Officer for the City of Turlock’s Administrative Citation process for 
the period of November 9, 2021, through November 30, 2022 

 Resolution:  Appropriating $40,000 to account number 110-10-112.43026 “Hearing 
Officer” for contracted services of a Hearing Officer for the City of Turlock’s 
Administrative Citation Process from Fund 110 “General fund” unassigned reserve 

M. Resolution:  Approving the revised job description for Fire Prevention Inspector 
N. Resolution:  Approving the separation of the job functions assigned to the Development 

Services Director/City Engineer into two separate positions of Development Services 
Director and City Engineer, modifying the job descriptions, and approving an 
amendment to the salary schedule of the existing management schedule of benefits and 
policies previously adopted by Resolution No. 2021-131, effective November 9, 2021 

O. Motion:  Approving Amendment No. 3 to a Professional Services Agreement between 
the City of Turlock and Cooperative Personnel Services dba CPS HR Consulting 
Services for temporary professional human resource services, increasing the contract 
amount by $60,000 

 Resolution: Appropriating One Hundred Fifty-Two Thousand, Five Hundred Ten Dollars 
($152,510) from unassigned General Fund 110 reserves to expense account number 
110-10-109.43060_000 “Contract Services General” in Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

P. Resolution:  Appropriating $1,026,649 to Fiscal Year 2021-2022 salary and benefit 
accounts from the General Fund 110 unassigned reserves as a result of a Tentative 
Agreement between the City of Turlock and Turlock Associated Police Officers 
(hereinafter “TAPO”), covering the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024, and 



Council Agenda 
11/09/21 

Page 4 
 

 

updating the Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) between the City of Turlock 
(“City”) and TAPO 

Q. Resolution:  Appropriating $534,833 to Fiscal Year 2021-2022 salary and benefit 
accounts from the General Fund 110 unassigned reserves as a result of a Tentative 
Agreement between the City of Turlock and Turlock Firefighters, Local #2434 
(hereinafter “Turlock Fire”), covering the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, 
and updating the Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) between the City of Turlock 
(“City”) and Turlock Fire 

R. Resolution:  Appropriating $41,637 to Fiscal Year 2021-2022 salary and benefit 
accounts from each respective fund’s unassigned reserves as the result of a Tentative 
Agreement between the City of Turlock and Turlock Confidential Employees group, 
covering the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024, and updating the Schedule of 
Benefit Plans and Policies (“SOB”) between the City of Turlock and Confidential 
Employees group 

S. Resolution:  Appropriating $236,591 to Fiscal Year 2021-2022 salary and benefit 
accounts from each respective fund’s unassigned reserves as the result of a Tentative 
Agreement between the City of Turlock and Turlock Management Employees group 
covering the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024, and updating the Schedule of 
Benefit Plans and Policies (“SOB”) between the City of Turlock and Management 
Employees group 

T. Resolution:  Reaffirming the Director of Emergency Services Proclamation of Existence 
of a Local Emergency in response to COVID-19 

U. Resolution:  Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency by Interim City 
Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy (Director of Emergency Services) in Response to a 
continuing Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming 
Rules and Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued by Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey 
Eddy (Director of Emergency Services) 

 
 
7. FINAL READINGS:  None 
 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

A. Request to adopt the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and 
Reporting Program for Rezone 2021-01, Planned Development 280 (PD 280) AND 
amend the Zoning Map of the City of Turlock, California, attached to Title 9 of the 
Turlock Municipal Code [Rezone 2021-01 Planned Development 280 (Balisha Ranch)] 
AND establish Conditions of Approval for Planned Development 280 (Balisha Ranch)  
(Quintero) 

 
Recommended Action: 
Resolution:  Adopting the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and 
Reporting Program for Rezone 2021-01, Planned Development 280 (PD 280) 

 
Introduction of the Ordinance: 

 
Ordinance:  Amending the Zoning Map of the City of Turlock, California, attached to Title 
9 of the Turlock Municipal Code [Rezone 2021-01 Planned Development 280 (Balisha 
Ranch)] 
 

 



Council Agenda 
11/09/21 

Page 5 
 

 

To be considered at the December 14, 2021 City Council Meeting 
 

Resolution:  Establishing Conditions of Approval for Planned Development 280 (Balisha 
Ranch) 

 
 
9. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

A. Request to approve an Agreement with Michael Baker International, Inc. (Walnut Creek, 
California office) in the amount of $844,642.50 (Fund 118 “Measure A”) for professional 
planning and preliminary design services for the City of Turlock’s Roads Initiative 
Program in a form approved by the City Attorney AND approve a 10% contingency in the 
amount of $85,000 for potential unanticipated changes in the scope of services AND 
appropriate $929,643 to account number 118-10-115.43275_001 “Roads Program MBI” 
to be funded from Fund 118 “Measure A” unallocated reserves to provide the necessary 
funding for City Project No. 21-039 “Planning and Preliminary Design for Roads 
Program.”  (Qintero/Pezeshk) 

 
Recommended Action: 

 Motion:  Approving an Agreement with Michael Baker International, Inc. (Walnut Creek, 
California office) in the amount of $844,642.50 (Fund 118 “Measure A”) for professional 
planning and preliminary design services for the City of Turlock’s Roads Initiative 
Program in a form approved by the City Attorney AND approving a 10% contingency in 
the amount of $85,000 for potential unanticipated changes in the scope of services 

 
 Resolution:  Appropriating $929,643 to account number 118-10-115.43275_001 “Roads 

Program MBI” to be funded from Fund 118 “Measure A” unallocated reserves to provide 
the necessary funding for City Project No. 21-039 “Planning and Preliminary Design for 
Roads Program” 

 
B. Request to authorize  use of staff time and City resources to prepare a staff report 

authorizing a notice of non-renewal with the City of Turlock/Stanislaus County HOME 
Consortium.  (Franco) 

 
Recommended Action: 

 Motion:  Authorizing use of staff time and City resources to prepare a staff report 
authorizing a notice of non-renewal with the City of Turlock/Stanislaus County HOME 
Consortium 

 
 
10. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 

City Manager reports/updates are provided for informational purposes only and no action or discussion may be 
undertaken.  The City Manager may direct department heads to provide reports/updates at the City Manager’s 
request. 

 
A. City Manager 

1. Monthly Briefing (Tamey Eddy) 
2. Board, Commission, and Committee Vacancies (Weaver) 

 
B. Development Services 

1. Year-end report.  (Quintero) 
 



Council Agenda 
11/09/21 

Page 6 
 

 

11. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 
Requests for Council items for future consideration will be scheduled in accordance with the City of Turlock Elected 
and Appointed Officials’ Handbook (Resolution No. 2019-094), unless otherwise specified by the Mayor or a majority 
of the Council. 

 
 
12. AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

A. Unsheltered Homeless Ad Hoc Committee – Councilmember Monez (Chairperson) 
 

B. Fire Ad Hoc Committee – Councilmember Franco (Chairperson) 
 
 
13. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of 
interest.  The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body. 

 
 
14. CLOSED SESSION: 
 

A.  Conference with Labor Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54957.6(a) 
“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold closed 
sessions with the local agency's designated representatives regarding the salaries, salary schedules, 
or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees, 
and, for represented employees, any other matter within the statutorily provided scope of 
representation.” 

Agency Designated Representative:  Acting City Manager Dan Madden 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Associated Police Officers 
Employee Organization:  Turlock City Employees Association 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Firefighters Association-Local 2434 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Management Association-Public Safety 
Unrepresented Employees:  Accountant, Principal, Administrative Analyst, Administrative Services 
Director, Assistant to the City Manager for Economic Development/Community Housing, Chief 
Building Official, City Clerk, Community Housing Program Supervisor, Deputy Director Development 
Services/Planning, Development Services Director, Executive Administrative Assistant/Deputy City 
Clerk, Executive Administrative Assistant/Municipal Services, Executive Administrative 
Assistant/Public Safety, Finance Director, Fire Chief, Human Resources Analyst, Sr., Human 
Resources Manager, Human Resources Technician, Information Technology Manager, Municipal 
Services Deputy Director, Municipal Services Director, Office Assistant I, Parks, Recreation and 
Public Facilities Director, Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Manager, Parks, Recreation and 
Public Facilities Superintendent, Payroll Coordinator, Police Business Unit Supervisor, Police Chief, 
Civil Engineer, Principal, Roads Program Manager, Transit Manager, Utilities Manager, and Water 
Quality Control Division Manager. 
 

B. Public Employee Appointment, Cal. Gov’t Code §54957(b)(1) 
Title:  City Manager (Discussion Only) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Agenda 
11/09/21 

Page 7 
 

 

C. Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.8 
“Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, a legislative body of a local agency may hold a 
closed session with its negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real property by or 
for the local agency to grant authority to its negotiator regarding the price and terms of payment for 
the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease.” 

Property: 1731 W. Taylor Road, Turlock, CA, 95380, Turlock, CA (APN No. 045-055-007-
000) 
Agency Negotiator: Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy 
Negotiating Parties: Stammerjohan William W. Trust et al.  
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment for the purchase of property in fee.  
 

D. Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.8 
“Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, a legislative body of a local agency may hold a 
closed session with its negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real property by or 
for the local agency to grant authority to its negotiator regarding the price and terms of payment for 
the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease.” 

Property: 3012 W. Main Street, Turlock, CA, 95380, Turlock, CA (APN No. 044-005-001-
000) 
Agency Negotiator: Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy 
Negotiating Parties: Mello, Richard D. Trust et al. 
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment for the purchase of property in fee.  

 
 
15. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 



KWeaver
Text Box
3B



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING } RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 
WEEKLY DEMANDS OF 10/21/21 IN THE } 
AMOUNT OF $1,253,764.72; WEEKLY } 
DEMANDS OF 10/28/21 IN THE AMOUNT } 
OF $340,342.42; MONTHLY DEMANDS OF } 
8/31/21 IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,750,524.74 } 
 } 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby accept Demands as follows: 
 

Demands of: In the Amount of: 
10/21/21 $1,253,764.72 
10/28/21 $340,342.42 
8/31/21 $4,750,524.74 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Turlock this 9th day of November, 2021, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  
 
 

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 
Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 

KWeaver
Text Box
6A



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
131770 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $5,700.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
92474 10/19/2021 POSTAGE ADVANCE FOR OCT/NOV 2021 $5,700.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,700.00

131771 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable American Paving Co. $268,356.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP1/CP18-53 10/15/2021 18-53 Inter Improve @ Monte Vista & Fosberg 8/23/21

-9/30/21
$268,356.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $268,356.00

131772 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable BARTKIEWICZ KRONICK & 
SHANAHAN

$1,868.84

Invoice Date Description Amount
9-30-2021 10/20/2021 SRWA - Legal Services for 2021-22 for Sept 2021 $1,868.84
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $1,868.84

131773 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable Beacon Integrated Professional 
Resources, Inc

$3,302.90

Invoice Date Description Amount
201252 10/15/2021 SR01, 14-27 Inters Improve at Taylor and Walnut Rd 

thru 9-30-21
$3,302.90

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $3,302.90

131774 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND 
FEE ADMIN

$264.67

Invoice Date Description Amount
10152021VALADEZ 10/15/2021 10-15-21 PAYROLL ATTACHMENT FOR ACCT#100-

036551
$264.67

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $264.67

131775 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable California Transit Association $1,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
11528 10/18/2021 Annual Membership Dues 20/21 $1,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00

131776 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY $2,143.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
1189822 10/19/2021 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $262.98
1190665 10/19/2021 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $80.12
1191439 10/19/2021 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $444.59
1193355 10/19/2021 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $504.69
1194442 10/19/2021 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $13.58
31713 10/19/2021 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES - 

CREDIT
($23.14)

1195232 10/19/2021 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $601.00

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 1 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221817','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221818','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221819','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221820','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221821','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221822','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221823','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

1195243 10/19/2021 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $9.56
1197012 10/19/2021 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $250.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,143.67

131777 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $1,112.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
69459 10/19/2021 REPAIR @ CH UNIT#2 FROZEN & LEAKING $511.73
69612 10/19/2021 REPAIR @ WQC FRONT OFFICE BLDG.  NO A/C $190.00
69461 10/19/2021 REPAIR @ CH - MUNI SERVICES - UNITS #4 & 11 $410.28
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $511.73
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $600.28

131778 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $524.57
Invoice Date Description Amount
0000051101121 10/19/2021 8203 13 680 0000051 / City Hall (TV service) $524.57
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $46.71
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $32.10
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $32.10
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $413.66

131779 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable COMMUNITY VETERINARY CLIN $1,654.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
350838 10/04/2021 A036483 $190.54
351203 10/04/2021 A036467 $601.73
351513 10/04/2021 A036579 $562.02
351605 10/04/2021 A036579 $300.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,654.29

131780 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $4,106.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
64434 10/11/2021 CH Security - 9/27/21-10/1/21 $840.78
64435 10/18/2021 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 9/27/21-

10/3/21
$3,265.92

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $840.78
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,265.92

131781 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable CURTIS & SONS INC, L N $971.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV530347 10/17/2021 PULL-ON BOOTS $971.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $971.18

131782 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $2,024.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
10524739555 10/19/2021 OPTIPLEX 3080 FOR SCADA $2,024.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,024.79

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 2 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221824','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221825','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221826','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221827','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221828','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221829','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

131783 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $9,825.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
23817 10/15/2021 SR01, 19-40 On-Call Land Surveying Services through 

8/31/21
$375.00

23818 10/15/2021 SR01, 19-40 On-Call Land Surveying Services through 
8/31/21

$3,000.00

23819 10/15/2021 SR01, 19-40 On-Call Land Surveying Services through 
8/31/21

$750.00

23820 10/15/2021 SR01, 19-40 On-Call Land Surveying Services through 
8/31/21

$5,400.00

23832 10/15/2021 SR01, 19-40 On-Call Land Surveying Services through 
9/30/21

$300.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $9,825.00

131784 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable DOCUSCRIPT, LLC $1,238.46
Invoice Date Description Amount
1716 10/04/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 $1,238.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,238.46

131785 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable ENGINEERED FIRE SYST INC $2,300.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
17763 10/13/2021 PLAN REVIEW SERVICES - JULY 2021 $1,250.00
17935 10/13/2021 PLAN REVIEW SERVICES - SEPT 2021 $650.00
17857 10/13/2021 PLAN REVIEW SERVICES - AUG 2021 $400.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,300.00

131786 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS LLC $5,134.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
28004474 10/04/2021 SEPT RENTALS $2,219.37
27757880 10/17/2021 STRIKE TEAM RENTAL - NEU-RIVER FIRE $2,915.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,134.66

131787 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable FALANY FENCE COMPANY $634.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
14363 10/04/2021 Animal Services Gate Repair $634.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $634.00

131788 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $188.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR175825 10/12/2021 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES/COVID SUPPLIES $188.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $188.75

131789 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable FINANCIAL CREDIT NETWORK $671.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
FCN-TRUT12-AUG21 10/13/2021 FCN-TRUT12-AUG 2021 $504.72
FCN-TRMS-AUG21 10/13/2021 FCN-TRMS12-AUG 2021 $166.88
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $271.67

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 3 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221830','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221833','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221834','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221835','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221836','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $201.22
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $198.71

131790 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable FIRST CHOICE INDUSTRIAL 
SUPPLY INC, DBA NORCAL 
SUPPLY CO

$602.87

Invoice Date Description Amount
079429 10/12/2021 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $602.87
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $602.87

131791 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable GDR ENGINEERING INC $9,800.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
27318 10/15/2021 SR03, 18-53 Inter Improve at Monte Vista & Fosberg 

August 2021
$9,800.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $9,800.00

131792 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $682.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
44350 10/17/2021 SWIVEL $36.60
45459 10/19/2021 RED DYE DIESEL FOR ELE./MAIN. DEPT. 

(HARDING PUMP STATION)
$645.68

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $36.60
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $645.68

131793 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $840.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
9055901996 10/12/2021 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $62.78
9064375588 10/12/2021 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $101.68
9074803728 10/12/2021 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $23.12
9055214176 10/12/2021 SCBA MAINTENANCE $243.53
9070225371 10/12/2021 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $248.93
9068781799 10/12/2021 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $160.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $243.53
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $596.51

131794 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable Inferrera Construction Mgmt Group, 
Inc

$40,681.31

Invoice Date Description Amount
21094 10/20/2021 SRWA - Construction Management 2021-22 for August 

2021
$40,681.31

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $40,681.31

131795 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable JCS PROPERTIES LLC $1,471.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
NOV 2021 10/14/2021  JCS -MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM $1,471.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,471.66

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 4 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221837','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221838','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221839','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221840','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221841','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221842','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

131796 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES $21.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
10343015 10/19/2021 Acct #9020101104 - Translation services for Police 

Department
$21.09

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $21.09

131797 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable MAGIC SANDS MOBILE HOME 
PARK

$499.28

Invoice Date Description Amount
NOV 2021 10/14/2021 MAGIC SANDS-MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY 

PROGRAM
$499.28

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $499.28

131798 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable MC COY TRUCK TIRE SERVICE  
CENTER INC

$2,567.85

Invoice Date Description Amount
10107531 10/17/2021 ENGINE #33 - RE-TORQUE LUG NUTS $1,477.86
10107529 10/17/2021 ENGINE #32 - RE-TORQUE LUG NUTS $1,089.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,567.85

131799 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY 
SERVICES, INC.

$892.66

Invoice Date Description Amount
IN1597085 10/17/2021 LEATHER STRUCTURAL BOOT $892.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $892.66

131800 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $722.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-363860 10/12/2021 POL19-1336 $166.81
8577-363876 10/12/2021 ST99-4819 $155.81
8577-363933 10/12/2021 ST99-4819 $13.41
8577-363934 10/12/2021 ST99-4819 $13.41
8577-363963 10/12/2021 TRA15-1052PPP $13.18
8577-363960 10/12/2021 PK17-4602 $166.81
8577-363825 10/12/2021 CPE 05499 $50.83
8577-363988 10/12/2021 CWP 55-110 $40.71
8577-364001 10/12/2021 CWP 55-110 $101.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $526.95
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $182.63
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $13.18

131801 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable NORTH STAR ENGINEERING 
GROUP INC

$12,722.04

Invoice Date Description Amount
18629 10/15/2021 SR03, 21-021 Pedras Rd Rehab Geer Rd & Golden 

State thru 9/30/21
$12,722.04

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $12,722.04

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 5 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221843','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221844','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221845','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221846','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221847','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221848','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

131802 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable NV5 INC. $5,544.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
000000228779 10/15/2021 SR 05, 20-011 City Trench Utility Repair 2020 through 

7/20/21
$5,544.75

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,772.37
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,772.38

131803 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $29.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-144364 10/12/2021 TRA15-1052PPP $29.02
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $29.02

131804 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $20,025.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
10-3-21 10/14/2021 Acct #0264740842-2 - 901 High St. $7.88
701 WLNT10/13/21 10/19/2021 6224543828-8 / 701 S Walnut Rd $30.40
TRANSIT210/13/21 10/19/2021 9448303839-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 2 $20.68
TRANSIT110/13/21 10/19/2021 0913752739-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 1 $20.68
PSF 10/13/21 10/19/2021 8391988340-1 / 244 N Broadway-PSF $5,113.99
CNG 10/13/21 10/19/2021 8466606707-3 / 901 S Walnut Rd CNG $1,333.23
WLNT#A 10/13/21 10/19/2021 3794250242-0 / 701 S Walnut Rd Ste A / CNG Slow 

Fill Station
$6,394.74

FIRE#2 10/10/21 10/19/2021 6182877164-4 / 791 S Walnut Rd $29.56
WLNT#E 10/10/21 10/19/2021 6141210500-1 / 701 S Walnut Rd E $7.84
AC 10/10/21 10/19/2021 6266210492-6 / 801 S Walnut Rd $7.84
WQC 10/10/21 10/19/2021 6307877156-3 / 901 S Walnut Rd $6,592.77
WQC - 10/10/21 10/19/2021 6349543820-0 / 901 S Walnut Rd $78.90
FIRE#1 10/08/21 10/19/2021 3159594551-5 / 540 Marshall St $243.56
SENIOR 10/08/21 10/19/2021 2890831960-2 / 1191 Cahill St $72.22
CITY HALL10/8/21 10/19/2021 3254375586-5 / 156 S Broadway $39.36
FIRE#4 10/14/21 10/19/2021 7556584382-0 / 2820 N Walnut-Fire #4 $31.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,537.92
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $7.84
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $7.88
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $6,671.67
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,436.10
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $1,363.63

131805 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION $1,395.72
Invoice Date Description Amount
056810886-6 10/12/2021 FORSG13444NL $185.75
057146483 10/12/2021 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $1,209.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $116.55
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,279.17

131806 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable POSM SOFT LLC $5,250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2355 10/12/2021 POSM SOFTWARE FOR UTILITIES TRUCK $5,250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 6 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221849','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221850','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221851','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221852','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221853','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,250.00

131807 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable PRICE FORD OF TURLOCK INC $478.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
53281 10/12/2021 Service on V #1310 $478.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $478.32

131808 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $208.45
Invoice Date Description Amount
12904 10/21/2021 CITY HALL - BURGLAR ALARM ZONE 91 & 93 LOW 

BATTERY-REPAIR
$208.45

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $208.45

131809 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$18,146.40

Invoice Date Description Amount
87707 10/12/2021 August 2021 $18,146.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $18,146.40

131810 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable R & S ERECTION INC $1,304.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
109711 10/04/2021 PSF GATE NOT WORKING $467.00
109887 10/17/2021 ST#2 BACK APP DOOR $448.50
109830 10/17/2021 STATION 31 - BAY DOOR BROKEN SPRING $388.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,304.00

131811 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable RAMONT'S TOW SERVICE $437.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
236937 10/12/2021 POL09-1289 $437.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $437.50

131812 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable ROLAND PHD,JOCELYN E $300.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
19620 10/04/2021 POLICE POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $300.00

131813 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$756.36

Invoice Date Description Amount
3025155198 10/12/2021 TRA15-1051PP $366.61
3025146994 10/12/2021 POL17-1321 $389.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $389.75
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $366.61

131814 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $184.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
0137374-IN 10/04/2021 POLICE ENVELOPES $184.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 7 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221854','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221855','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221856','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221857','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221858','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221859','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221860','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221861','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $184.67

131815 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable SHARPENING SHOP $416.35
Invoice Date Description Amount
361845 10/12/2021 CL20-867 $39.98
361132 10/12/2021 36GBE 64E $376.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $416.35

131816 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY CLERK 
RECORDER

$37.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
061-007-030-000 10/15/2021 RECONVEYANCE FILING FEE FOR YOLANDA 

SOUZA - 724 N. BROADWAY
$37.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $37.00

131817 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA $987.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
535903 10/04/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 FINGERPRINT $987.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $987.00

131818 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable STERICYCLE INC $39.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
3005725588 10/17/2021 ST#2 STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $39.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $39.95

131819 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
10152021BECCHETT 10/15/2021 10-15-21 PAYROLL ATTACHMENT $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13

131820 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable THORSEN'S-NORQUIST, INC. $283.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
1113220 10/13/2021 ST# 2 CLOGGED DRAIN IN URINAL $283.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $283.60

131821 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $450.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
294713 10/11/2021 Part Time Fleet Maintenance Mechanic $200.32
294712 10/11/2021 Part Time Fleet Maintenance Mechanic $250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $450.32

131822 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER CO INC $700,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
OCT 2021 PAYMENT 10/14/2021 OCTOBER 2021 PAYMENT $700,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $700,000.00

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 8 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221862','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221863','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221864','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221865','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221866','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221867','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221868','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221869','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

131823 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SPAY & NEUTER CLINIC $2,315.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1942024 10/04/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 $2,315.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $630.00
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $1,685.00

131824 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable UNITED RENTAL INC $380.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
198414811-001 10/12/2021 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $380.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $380.13

131825 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1,482.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
455481416 10/19/2021 Lease Agreement for Payroll Copier 10/09/21-11/08/21 $66.44
454180522 10/19/2021 Lease agreement for 9 copiers 9/23/21-10/22/21-

FINAL PMNT
$1,416.35

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,128.71
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $171.12
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $182.96

131826 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable US BANK-VISA $94,593.52
Invoice Date Description Amount
9/22/21X9452 10/19/2021 Procurement-card Charges - 09/22/21 Statement $94,593.52
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $36,419.55
120 - Tourism 120.11000 (Cash) $17.09
201 - Asset Forfeiture 201.11000 (Cash) $615.00
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $183.18
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $7,438.55
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $3,339.60
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $396.48
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,198.49
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $53.18
226 - Traffic Tax 226.11000 (Cash) $2,877.76
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $147.86
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,385.31
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $166.97
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $4,599.69
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $699.00
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $129.57
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $21,076.18
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,016.82
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,342.54
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $249.44
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $1,075.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $166.26

131827 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable VALLEY PETCARE $4,061.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1941550 10/04/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 $4,061.00

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 9 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221870','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221871','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221872','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221873','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221874','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $1,275.00
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $2,786.00

131828 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION $273.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
845103235 10/04/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 $273.76
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $273.76

131829 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable WESTERN VIEW MOBILE RANCH $1,030.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
NOV 2021 10/14/2021 WESTERN VIEW-MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY 

PROGRAM
$1,030.29

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,030.29

131830 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable WESTFORK ESTATES $634.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
NOV 2021 10/14/2021 WESTFORK-MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY 

PROGRAM
$634.12

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $634.12

131831 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable WEXBANK $405.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
74988025 10/19/2021 SHELL FUEL 10-15-21 STATEMMENT $405.27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $354.50
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $50.77

131832 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS, INC. $4,624.33
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV00090652 10/13/2021 THIRD PARTY ACCESS - AUG 2021 $52.00
INV00092713 10/13/2021 THIRD PARTY ACCESS - SEPT 2021 $52.00
INV00087812 10/14/2021 HOSTED FIRE RMS - JULY 2021 $1,468.92
INV00090651 10/14/2021 HOSTED FIRE RMS - AUGUST 2021 $1,468.92
INV00092712 10/14/2021 HOSTED FIRE RMS - SEPT 2021 $1,468.92
INV00097711 10/17/2021 HOSTED FIRE RMS - NOV 2021 $54.08
INV00095925 10/17/2021 HOSTED FIRE RMS - SEPT & OCT 2021 $59.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $217.57
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $4,406.76

131833 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $125.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
400890 10/04/2021 3294462 9/15/21-9/16/21 $125.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $125.00

131834 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable California Police Chiefs Association $650.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
19586 10/11/2021 L/E Exec Admin Asst - Pismo Beach - 10/25 to 10/27 - 

D. Sanchez
$650.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 10 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221875','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221876','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221877','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221878','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221879','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221880','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221881','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $650.00

131835 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable FasTrak Invoice Processing 
Department

$6.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
I712164505634 10/18/2021 Bridge Toll Invoice for V #1351 - Prisoner Extradition $6.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6.00

131836 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable GUERRERO, CARLOS $148.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4625 PER DIEM 10/12/2021 MAINT. & CONSTRUCTION EXPO 11/2/21-11/4/21 $148.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $148.00

131837 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable MORING, BRADLEY $380.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FY20/21-ED REIMB 06/30/2021 TCEA EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT FY 20/21 $380.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $380.00

131838 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable PAIZ, NICHOLAS $25.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
CCW REIMB 10/04/2021 Reimbursement for rec #2022-00065497 $25.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $25.00

131839 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable PINEDO, ALBERT $148.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4625 PER DIEM 10/12/2021 MAINT. & CONSTRUCTION EXPO 11/2/21-11/4/21 $148.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $148.00

131840 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable Pinnacle Tactical Solutions LLC $701.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1509 10/11/2021 Basic Sniper/Observation - Sac - 10/25 to 10/29 - 

Ulrich
$701.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $701.00

131841 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable Sanchez, Dominique $222.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4584 Per Diem 10/11/2021 L/E Exec. - Pismo Beach - 10/25 to 10/27 $222.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $222.00

131842 10/21/2021 Open Accounts Payable Ulrich, Matt $320.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4623 Per Diem 10/11/2021 Basic Sniper/Observer - Sacramento - 10/24 - 10/29 $320.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $320.00

Type Check Totals: 73 Transactions $1,253,764.72
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 11 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221882','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221883','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221884','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221885','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221886','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221887','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221888','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221889','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Open 73 $1,253,764.72 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 73 $1,253,764.72 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 73 $1,253,764.72 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 73 $1,253,764.72 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 73 $1,253,764.72 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 73 $1,253,764.72 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 73 $1,253,764.72 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 73 $1,253,764.72 $0.00

Friday, October 22, 2021Pages: 12 of 12user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/15/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2021



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
131843 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC $4,006.64

Invoice Date Description Amount
456792 10/22/2021 INDIVIDUAL OCTOBER 2021 $4,006.64

131844 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE $1,110.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
A169558200 10/22/2021 GROUP OCTOBER 2021 $1,110.15

131845 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable Aramark Uniform Services $2,249.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
9/30/21 10/26/2021 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - SEPT 

2021
$2,249.27

131846 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable AT&T / CALNET 3 $5,188.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
MULTI 10/28/21 10/26/2021 Multiple COT accounts paid on 10/28/21 (Sep - Oct 

2021)
$3,782.99

000017184937 10/26/2021 BAN #9391034901  (T1 LINE - 4-way split) $166.16
000017184791 10/26/2021 BAN #9391034842 / PSF Phones 2096323265 

(9/13/21 - 10/12/21)
$505.96

000017184795 10/26/2021 BAN #9391034847 /City-wide system 2096682612957 
(9/13-10/12/21)

$733.82

131847 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $3,887.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
7796X10162021 10/26/2021 992507796 / PD-IT Line $40.73
5728X09272021 10/26/2021 287262975728 / IT & WQC $375.28
4412X09272021 10/26/2021 995824412 / Aircards $2,603.91
5677X09272021 10/26/2021 287262975677 / WQC/Utilities Phones/Data, Eng & 

Transit Data SIM
$867.32

131848 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $33.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
PD 10/7/21 10/26/2021 Acct# 234 371-3447 543 0/ Police Dept $33.34

131849 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $86,457.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB15836 10/21/2021 Key Activities Completed in September 2021 $39,893.75
FB15823 10/21/2021 For Professional Services Rendered through 9/30/21 $46,563.52

131850 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable CDW LLC $2,033.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
M090118 10/26/2021 SURFACE PRO 7 FOR FINANCE DIRECTOR $2,033.54

131851 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $469.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
0703380101621 10/26/2021 8203 13 001 0703380 / IT Internet  1411 Shady LN $70.00
0461088101821 10/26/2021 8203 13 001 0461088 / City Hall $399.00

131852 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT 
COMPANY LLC

$203.40

Invoice Date Description Amount
2819268 10/20/2021 NIST Cert T/C System $203.40

Friday, October 29, 2021Pages: 1 of 7user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/22/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/28/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221945','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221946','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221947','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221948','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221949','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221950','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221951','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221952','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221953','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221954','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

131853 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable CRAIG SAFETY GROUP $1,448.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
21883 10/20/2021 LOTO Development 9/30 - 10/7/21 $1,448.75

131854 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $13,063.68
Invoice Date Description Amount
64525 10/22/2021 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 10/11/21

-10/17/21
$3,265.92

64264 10/22/2021 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 8/30/21-
9/5/21

$3,265.92

64390 10/22/2021 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 9/20/21-
9/26/21

$3,265.92

64495 10/22/2021 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 10/4/21-
10/10/21

$3,265.92

131855 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $21,868.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
10512581147 10/26/2021 TRANSIT POWER SUPPPLIES - 130W ADAPTER 

FOR US
$249.26

10507835444 10/26/2021 COMPUTER REPLACEMENTS ORDER 1 21/22 $21,618.84

131856 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $990.43
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5381484.001 10/18/2021 Muletape to repair lights at Crane Park $306.74
S5384344.001 10/18/2021 Starter Aux contact blocks & selector switch contact 

block.
$683.69

131857 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable FALANY FENCE COMPANY $1,345.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
14381 10/22/2021 COLUMBIA POOL - IRON FENCE REPAIR $1,345.00

131858 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $705.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR175416 10/18/2021 Supply stock up for shop $668.25
CATUR176296 10/18/2021 Zinc spray for Floatator #3 $37.28

131859 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $579.69
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-534-33192 10/26/2021 SHIPPING CHARGES 10/15/21 $143.39
7-525-71309 10/26/2021 SHIPPING CHARGES 10/08/21 $35.76
7-540-83754 10/26/2021 SHIPPING CHARGES 10/22/21 $400.54

131860 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable FISHER SCIENTIFIC PRO INC $83.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
8693569 10/20/2021 LAB SUPPLIES $17.39
0981655 10/22/2021 LAB SUPPLIES $65.77

131861 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable GARY'S RENT A CAN INC $313.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
A-100603 10/22/2021 GARY'S - PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL PED $313.98

131862 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $3,248.48
Invoice Date Description Amount
H1I1310 10/18/2021 Monthly Wastewater Samples $212.10
H1I0701 10/20/2021 Accelerated Bioassay $1,830.00
H1J0503 10/22/2021 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $38.15

Friday, October 29, 2021Pages: 2 of 7user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/22/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/28/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221955','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221956','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221957','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221958','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221959','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221960','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221961','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221962','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221963','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

H1H1012 10/22/2021 EPA BIOSOLIDS LIST $607.35
H1J0411 10/22/2021 SLUDGE $141.69
H1J0701 10/22/2021 MONTHLY LABORATORY DILATION WATER $38.15
H1J0502 10/22/2021 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $212.10
H1J0505 10/22/2021 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $168.94

131863 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $27,849.43
Invoice Date Description Amount
47105 10/26/2021 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,562.43
47275 10/26/2021 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 10/1/21 - 10/15/21 $25,325.12
46039 10/26/2021 DEEP WELL OIL $961.88

131864 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable GOMES PROPANE $291.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
11988 10/22/2021 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $47.90
11995 10/22/2021 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $35.59
12000 10/22/2021 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $74.26
12003 10/22/2021 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $56.12
12008 10/22/2021 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $78.01

131865 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $1,678.90
Invoice Date Description Amount
9062960670 10/18/2021 1/4 HP motor and v-belt for exhaust fan at WQC bldg. $120.22
9063116371 10/18/2021 Mini amp meter to troubleshoot analog input/outputs 

on RTUs.
$1,310.29

9072459135 10/18/2021 Safety glove for new employee $148.64
9076026435 10/18/2021 Case for new amp meter $99.75

131866 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable HACH COMPANY $2,130.43
Invoice Date Description Amount
12653339 10/18/2021 Nitrate, TNT + $637.55
12681951 10/21/2021 NITRIVER and DPD $1,492.88

131867 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE LTD

$403.94

Invoice Date Description Amount
713059 10/18/2021 Hach pH Sensor $403.94

131868 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $3,677.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
503551 10/18/2021 Fittings for industry use, outlets for filter inlet NTU $181.56
503630 10/18/2021 PD gates $45.82
504116 10/18/2021 Fittings $1,017.63
504122 10/18/2021 Fittings $124.87
504130 10/18/2021 Gray PVC Pipe $604.13
504333 10/18/2021 Digester Lines $201.47
504473 10/18/2021 Acid Phase Heat $145.85
507697 10/21/2021 Miscellaneous Parts $29.01
505835 10/18/2021 Parts for Floatator #3 $79.29
506815 10/18/2021 Pipe sealant for WQC $43.08
506811 10/18/2021 Parts for Floatator #3 $1,204.79

Friday, October 29, 2021Pages: 3 of 7user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/22/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/28/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221965','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221966','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221967','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221968','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221969','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221970','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

131869 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable HSQ INC $2,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
209385 10/18/2021 Site Trip-Maintenance & Troubleshooting $2,000.00

131870 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable INDEPENDENT ELECTRIC INC $54.59
Invoice Date Description Amount
S105314774.001 10/18/2021 Fleet Building $54.59

131871 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable J A MOMANEY SERVICES INC $486.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
150655 10/18/2021 !2" green & 12" red led balls $486.64

131872 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable LEHIGH HANSON INC $557.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
2290977 10/22/2021 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $161.74
2292414 10/22/2021 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $79.88
2293864 10/22/2021 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $77.91
2295678 10/22/2021 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $79.22
2296159 10/22/2021 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $83.17
2296630 10/22/2021 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $75.28

131873 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable McNish Corporation dba Walker 
Process Equipment

$3,874.18

Invoice Date Description Amount
INV021122 10/26/2021 Clarifier No. 4 Parts $3,874.18

131874 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION 
RENTALS INC

$2,575.21

Invoice Date Description Amount
6305048 10/22/2021 TEMP FENCE - 1040 FLOWER ST $2,575.21

131875 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable OVIVO USA LLC $9,753.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
8481604 10/20/2021 Baffles for WQC $9,753.93

131876 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $640.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2C83979 10/18/2021 Lighting for acid phase building $574.44
2B81862 10/18/2021 DUI Trailer $65.56

131877 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$110,004.22

Invoice Date Description Amount
87706 10/19/2021 August 2021 $28,993.02
87225 10/20/2021 July-August 2021 $46,253.04
87809 10/20/2021 September 2021 $27,870.96
86989 10/20/2021 July 2021 $3,304.00
87450 10/20/2021 August 2021 $2,797.00
87908 10/20/2021 September 2021 $786.20

131878 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $618.33
Invoice Date Description Amount
100250068 10/22/2021 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $87.28
100250067 10/22/2021 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $79.09
100250190 10/22/2021 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $86.46
100250191 10/22/2021 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $93.01

Friday, October 29, 2021Pages: 4 of 7user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/22/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/28/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221971','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221972','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221973','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221974','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221975','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221976','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221977','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221978','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221979','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221980','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

100250594 10/22/2021 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $85.64
100251031 10/22/2021 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $89.74
100251173 10/22/2021 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $97.11

131879 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable SAFE-T-LITE CO INC $1,981.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
378373 10/22/2021 SAFE T LITE - HARVEST OPEN AIR MARKET $213.46
378372 10/22/2021 SAFE T LITE - OUR LADY OF FATIMA $350.91
378560 10/22/2021 SAFE T LITE - THS HOMECOMING $1,162.85
378563 10/22/2021 SAFE T LITE - HARVEST OPEN AIR MARKET $254.76

131880 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $1,691.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
0137176-IN 10/26/2021 CITY BUSINESS CARD CARD STOCK (20K QTY) $1,691.29

131881 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable SPRINT $1,903.71
Invoice Date Description Amount
637094318-238 10/26/2021 SPRINT (9/8/21 - 10/7/21) $1,903.71

131882 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable THORSEN'S-NORQUIST, INC. $381.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
1110929 10/20/2021 Service Labor - Leaking Condenser & Failed Pressure 

Switch
$381.99

131883 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable TID $12,949.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
27677 10/18/2021 Reimburse Improvement Districts for Storm Drainage $12,949.85

131884 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable Trillium Solutions, Inc. $4,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4210 10/22/2021 Annual GTFS Manager & Interactive Map Support $4,000.00

131885 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY TOW INC $300.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
126722 10/26/2021 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 9/28/21 POL08-1282 $30.00
125328 10/26/2021 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 9/7/21 POL18-1328 $30.00
126501 10/26/2021 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 9/9/21  POL19-1351 $35.00
125701 10/26/2021 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 9/7/21  POL18-1333 $35.00
125767 10/26/2021 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 10/4/21  POL12-1121 $30.00
125525 10/26/2021 EVIDENCE TOW FOR PD 9/28/21 $30.00
125434 10/26/2021 EVIDENCE TOW FOR PD 9/12/21 $75.00
126107 10/26/2021 EVIDENCE TOW FOR PD 9/24/21 $35.00

131886 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable Viking Shred, LLC $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
51109488 10/26/2021 CITY WIDE SHREDDING - OCT 2021 $100.00

131887 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable WOOD RODGERS INC $180.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
150407 10/22/2021 Services Rendered through 9/30/21 $180.00

131888 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable Landers, Noah $110.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4621 Per Diem 10/22/2021 CalAct Autumn Conference -10/26/21-10/29/21 

Monterey 
$110.00

Friday, October 29, 2021Pages: 5 of 7user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/22/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/28/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221981','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221982','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221983','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221984','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221985','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221986','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221987','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221988','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221989','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221990','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

131889 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable LOPES, VICKI $129.78
Invoice Date Description Amount
9/25/21 10/22/2021 FREEDOM RUN DEPOSIT REFUND $129.78

131890 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable Navarro, Francisco $168.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4582 10/18/2021 Reimbursement for dinner, carry-ons, and Uber - 836 

Tech. Class
$168.73

131891 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable Rodriguez, Joey $185.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4603 10/18/2021 Reimbursement for airport parking, carry-ons, Uber, & 

lunch
$185.13

131892 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable SOUSA, MARIA $10.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/26/21 10/22/2021 REFUND FOR PARK CANCELLATION $10.00

131893 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable Stapler, Mike $128.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4626 Per Diem 10/22/2021 OIS Investigation for Superv - 11/14 to 11/16 - Visalia $128.00

131894 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable TAYLOR, SCOTT $30.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00000349 10/22/2021 PESTICIDE TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $30.00

131895 10/28/2021 Open Accounts Payable Van Patten, Kevin $210.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
659549 10/20/2021 Reimbursement - Env. Comp. Insp. Gr. 3 Member Fee $210.00

Type Check Totals: 53 Transactions $340,342.42
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 53 $340,342.42 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 53 $340,342.42 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 53 $340,342.42 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00

Friday, October 29, 2021Pages: 6 of 7user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/22/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/28/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221991','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221992','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221993','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221994','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221995','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221996','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221997','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Total 53 $340,342.42 $0.00
Grand Totals:

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 53 $340,342.42 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 53 $340,342.42 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 53 $340,342.42 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 53 $340,342.42 $0.00

Friday, October 29, 2021Pages: 7 of 7user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 10/22/2021 - To Payment Date: 10/28/2021



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
EFT
4002 08/04/2021 Open Accounts Payable Arcadian Bank $97,000.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
1041 Lacy Way 08/04/2021 WIRE TRANSFER FOR REHAB LOAN FOR MARIA L. 

PEREZ - 1041 LACY WAY
$97,000.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $97,000.00

4003 08/11/2021 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $577.45
Invoice Date Description Amount
812867145 08/11/2021 CLAIMS JULY 2021 - MANAGEMENT $577.45
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $577.45

4004 08/11/2021 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $1,446.71
Invoice Date Description Amount
812867150 08/11/2021 CLAIMS JULY 2021 - TCEA $1,446.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $1,446.71

4005 08/11/2021 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $366.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
812867151 08/11/2021 CLAIMS JULY 2021 - FIRE $366.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $366.17

4006 08/11/2021 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $805.69
Invoice Date Description Amount
812867154 08/11/2021 CLAIMS JULY 2021 - TAPO $805.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $805.69

4007 08/11/2021 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $141.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
812867159 08/11/2021 CLAIMS JULY 2021 - TMAPS $141.27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $141.27

4008 08/11/2021 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $504.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
812867162 08/11/2021 CLAIMS JULY 2021 - RETIREE $504.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $504.13

4062 08/27/2021 Open Accounts Payable US BANK $2,355,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1817787 08/27/2021 Water Revenue Bond Anticipation Notes, Series 2020 $2,355,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,355,000.00

4064 08/25/2021 Open Accounts Payable US BANK $247,348.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1808803 08/25/2021 CFD #1 (Monte Vista) Special Tax Refunding Bonds, 

Series 2015
$247,348.00

Saturday, October 23, 2021Pages: 1 of 8user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/1/2021 - To Payment Date: 8/31/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=218355','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=218356','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=218357','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=218358','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=218359','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=218360','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=218361','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=219084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=219086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
705 - NW Triangle Mello Roos (CFD #1) 705.11000 (Cash) $247,348.00

4129 08/04/2021 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND 
FEE ADMIN

$243.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
1/1/21-3/31/21 08/04/2021 JAN-MAR 2021 STATE CNG FUEL TAX $243.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $243.00

4131 08/27/2021 Open Accounts Payable US BANK $423,769.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
1817787B 08/27/2021 Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 $423,769.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $423,769.42

4133 08/04/2021 Open Accounts Payable DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA $10,942.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
BE004561181 08/04/2021 DELTA DENTAL CLAIMS FOR 7/23/21-7/29/21 $10,942.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $10,942.60

4134 08/04/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR $15,273.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/27-8/02-FY2122 08/04/2021 UMR CLAIMS FOR 7/27/21-8/2/21-FY 21/22 $15,273.27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $15,273.27

4135 08/05/2021 Open Accounts Payable CA SDU $1,698.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT $1,698.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $1,698.00

4136 08/05/2021 Open Accounts Payable CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNI $162.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT $162.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $162.50

4137 08/09/2021 Open Accounts Payable CalPERS $242,590.89
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/09/2021 7/31/21PR-CALPERS $242,590.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $242,590.93
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) ($0.04)

4138 08/05/2021 Open Accounts Payable GOLDEN ONE CREDIT UNION $6,745.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-GOLDEN 1 CU $6,745.63
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $6,745.63

4139 08/06/2021 Open Accounts Payable ICMA-RC $88,981.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/06/2021 7/31/21PR-ICMA $88,981.63

Saturday, October 23, 2021Pages: 2 of 8user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/1/2021 - To Payment Date: 8/31/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221816','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221891','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221893','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221894','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221895','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221896','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221897','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221898','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221899','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $88,981.63

4140 08/05/2021 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA - PR TAXES $52,141.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-STATE TAXES $52,141.64
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $52,141.64

4141 08/05/2021 Open Accounts Payable T A P O $4,463.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-TAPO DUES $4,463.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $4,463.93

4142 08/05/2021 Open Accounts Payable T C E A $2,794.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-TCEA DUES $2,794.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $2,794.50

4143 08/05/2021 Open Accounts Payable TFRA $150.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-TFRA DUES $150.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $150.98

4144 08/05/2021 Open Accounts Payable TMAPS $200.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-TMAPS DUES $200.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $200.00

4145 08/09/2021 Open Accounts Payable T A P O $12,805.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR-RHS 08/09/2021 7/31/21PR-TAPO RHS DUES $12,805.15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $12,805.15

4146 08/05/2021 Open Accounts Payable T C E A $69.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR-BENEVO 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-TCEA BENEVOLENCE DUES $69.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $69.00

4147 08/09/2021 Open Accounts Payable TFRA $8,297.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR-RHS 08/09/2021 7/31/21PR-TFRA RHS DUES $8,297.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $8,297.73

4148 08/05/2021 Open Accounts Payable INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $182,296.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-FEDERAL TAXES $182,296.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Saturday, October 23, 2021Pages: 3 of 8user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/1/2021 - To Payment Date: 8/31/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221900','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221901','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221902','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221903','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221904','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221905','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221906','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221907','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221908','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $182,296.21

4149 08/09/2021 Open Accounts Payable CalPERS $1,655.87
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/15/21-CORR 08/09/2021 7/15/21PR-CALPERS CORRECTION TO 

UNDERPAYMENT ON 7/23/21
$1,655.87

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $1,655.87

4150 08/09/2021 Open Accounts Payable ICMA-RC $255.43
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR-PITT 08/09/2021 7/31/21PR-ICMA SICK CONVERSION-PITT, M $255.43
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $255.43

4151 08/11/2021 Open Accounts Payable CalPERS $1,400.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
100000016512026 08/11/2021 GASB 68 REPORTING SERVICES FEE FOR 21/22 

AUDIT
$1,400.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,400.00

4152 08/11/2021 Open Accounts Payable DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA $7,529.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
BE004568126 08/11/2021 DELTA DENTAL CLAIMS FOR 7/30/21-8/5/21 $7,529.88
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $7,529.88

4153 08/11/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR $63,849.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/3-8/9-FY2122 08/11/2021 UMR CLAIMS FOR 8/3/21-8/9/21-FY 21/22 $63,849.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $63,849.17

4154 08/13/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR ($1,022.00)
Invoice Date Description Amount
JUL 21 COBRA REF 08/13/2021 UMR JULY 2021 COBRA REFUND-HOWSER ($1,022.00)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) ($1,022.00)

4155 08/18/2021 Open Accounts Payable DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA $5,783.89
Invoice Date Description Amount
BE004570802 08/18/2021 DELTA DENTAL CLAIMS FOR 8/6/21-8/12/21 $5,783.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $5,783.89

4156 08/18/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR $51,407.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/10-8/16-FY2122 08/18/2021 UMR CLAIMS FOR 8/10/21-8/16/21-FY 21/22 $51,407.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $51,407.67

4157 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable CA SDU $1,698.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT $1,698.00

Saturday, October 23, 2021Pages: 4 of 8user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/1/2021 - To Payment Date: 8/31/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221909','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221910','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221911','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221912','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221913','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221914','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221915','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221916','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221917','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $1,698.00

4158 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNI $162.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT $162.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $162.50

4159 08/23/2021 Open Accounts Payable CalPERS $236,043.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/23/2021 8/15/21PR-CALPERS $236,043.02
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $236,043.05
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) ($0.03)

4160 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable GOLDEN ONE CREDIT UNION $6,745.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-GOLDEN 1 CU $6,745.63
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $6,745.63

4161 08/24/2021 Open Accounts Payable ICMA-RC $77,883.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/24/2021 8/15/21PR-ICMA $77,883.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $77,883.39

4162 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $158,199.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-FEDERAL TAXES $158,199.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $158,199.42

4163 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA - PR TAXES $45,769.43
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-STATE TAXES $45,769.43
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $45,769.43

4164 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable T A P O $4,393.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-TAPO DUES $4,393.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $4,393.93

4165 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable T C E A $2,794.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-TCEA DUES $2,794.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $2,794.50

4166 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable TFRA $4,890.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-TFRA DUES $4,890.05
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Saturday, October 23, 2021Pages: 5 of 8user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/1/2021 - To Payment Date: 8/31/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221918','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221919','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221920','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221921','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221922','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221923','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221924','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221925','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221926','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $4,890.05

4167 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY FIRE INC $405.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-FIRE INC DUES $405.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $405.00

4168 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK HEALTH & FITNESS 
CENTER, INC, DBA BRENDA 
ATHLETIC

$184.95

Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-TURLOCK HEALTH CLUB $184.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $184.95

4169 08/26/2021 Open Accounts Payable T A P O $12,897.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR-RHS 08/26/2021 8/15/21PR-TAPO RHS DUES $12,897.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $12,897.00

4170 08/20/2021 Open Accounts Payable T C E A $69.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR-BENEVO 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-TCEA BENEVOLENCE DUES $69.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $69.00

4171 08/26/2021 Open Accounts Payable TFRA $8,297.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/15/21PR-RHS 08/26/2021 8/15/21PR-TFRA RHS DUES $8,297.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $8,297.73

4172 08/23/2021 Open Accounts Payable CalPERS $228.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/15/21PR CORR 08/23/2021 7/15/21PR-CALPERS CORRECTION TO 

UNDERPAYMENT ON 7/23/21
$228.56

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $228.56

4173 08/23/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR ($145.59)
Invoice Date Description Amount
JUL21 OSR REFUND 06/30/2021 UMR JULY 2021 OSR REFUND ($145.59)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) ($145.59)

4174 08/24/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR $93,852.26
Invoice Date Description Amount
SEPT 21 PREM 08/24/2021 UMR SEPTEMBER 2021 HEALTH PREMIUMS $93,852.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $93,852.26

Saturday, October 23, 2021Pages: 6 of 8user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/1/2021 - To Payment Date: 8/31/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221927','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221928','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221929','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221930','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221931','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221932','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221933','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221934','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

4175 08/24/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR $395.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
SEP 21 CUSTODIAL 08/24/2021 UMR SEPTEMBER 2021 CUSTODIAL AND BANKING 

FEE
$395.60

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $395.60

4176 08/25/2021 Open Accounts Payable DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA $6,222.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
BE004594266 08/25/2021 DELTA DENTAL CLAIMS FOR 8/13/2021-8/19/2021 $6,222.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $6,222.55

4177 08/25/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR $86,414.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/17-8/23-FY2122 08/25/2021 UMR CLAIMS FOR 8/17/21-8/23/21-FY 21/22 $86,414.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $86,414.16

4178 08/26/2021 Open Accounts Payable UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
OF AMERICA

$17,662.30

Invoice Date Description Amount
SEPTEMBER 2021 08/26/2021 UNUM LTD AND LIFE INSURANCE FOR 

SEPTEMBER 2021
$17,662.30

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $17,662.30

4179 08/27/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR ($26,509.00)
Invoice Date Description Amount
JUL21 RET REFUND 08/27/2021 UMR JULY 2021 RETIREE REFUND ($26,509.00)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) ($26,509.00)

4180 08/04/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR $52,388.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/27-8/02-FY2021 06/30/2021 UMR CLAIMS FOR 7/27/21-8/2/21-FY 20/21 $52,388.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $52,388.75

4181 08/11/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR $29,239.43
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/3-8/9-FY2021 06/30/2021 UMR CLAIMS FOR 8/3/21-8/9/21-FY 20/21 $29,239.43
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $29,239.43

4182 08/18/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR $18,615.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/10-8/16-FY2021 06/30/2021 UMR CLAIMS FOR 8/10/21-8/16/21-FY 20/21 $18,615.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $18,615.93

4183 08/25/2021 Open Accounts Payable UMR $1,197.11
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/17-8/23-FY2021 06/30/2021 UMR CLAIMS FOR 8/17/21-8/23/21-FY 20/21 $1,197.11
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Saturday, October 23, 2021Pages: 7 of 8user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/1/2021 - To Payment Date: 8/31/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221935','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221936','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221937','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221938','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221939','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221940','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221941','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221942','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221943','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $1,197.11

4184 08/31/2021 Open Accounts Payable Optum Bank, Inc. $22,853.72
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/21PR 08/05/2021 7/31/21PR-HSA EE & ER $11,426.86
8/15/21PR 08/20/2021 8/15/21PR-HSA EE & ER $11,426.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $22,853.72

Type EFT Totals: 63 Transactions $4,750,524.74
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

EFTs Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 63 $4,750,524.74 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 63 $4,750,524.74 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 63 $4,750,524.74 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 63 $4,750,524.74 $0.00

Grand Totals:
EFTs Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 63 $4,750,524.74 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 63 $4,750,524.74 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 63 $4,750,524.74 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 63 $4,750,524.74 $0.00

Saturday, October 23, 2021Pages: 8 of 8user: Danette Peterson

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/1/2021 - To Payment Date: 8/31/2021

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=221944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


 

OCTOBER 26, 2021    DRAFT MINUTES 

6:00 p.m.  Regular Meeting 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room Turlock City Council 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 
 

0. A. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. 
 
B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

 
C. ROLL CALL: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
PRESENT: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Pam Franco, Rebecka 

Monez and Mayor Amy Bublak  
ABSENT:  None 

 
D. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS:  None 

 
E. DISCLOSURE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS 
 

1. Public Hearing Item 8A is a quasi-judicial proceeding 
 

The following disclosures of ex parte communications were made.   
 

Councilmember Franco disclosed she has had emails, texts, and phone calls with 
Caity Maple from Perfect Union. 
Councilmember Nosrati disclosed he has had phone calls and texts. 
Councilmember Monez disclosed she has received emails. 
Councilmember Larson disclosed she has received emails. 
Mayor Bublak disclosed she has received emails.   

    
 
1. CLOSED SESSION: 
 

The Closed Session item(s) for this meeting have been agendized and will be heard toward the 
latter part of the meeting. 

 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 

This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.  Matters 
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council. 

  
 Mayor Bublak announced there was a green sheet to correct Item 6B of the agenda and noted 

green sheets to Consent Calendar Item 6G and Public Hearing Item 8A.  
 
 Mayor Bublak announced staff has requested Consent Calendar Item 6M be removed from the 

agenda for future consideration.   
 
 

KWeaver
Text Box
6B



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 2 

 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Franco, 
approving the amended agenda.  Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

3. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS:   

 
1. Proclamation: In Honor of Maintenance Worker Sr., Hans Visser, “50 Years of Service” 

 
Mayor Bublak read a Proclamation honoring Hans Visser’s “50 Years of 
Service” to the City of Turlock.   
 
Abe Rojas, Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Director Allison Van 
Guilder, and Acting City Manager Dan Madden congratulated Hans Visser 
and spoke regarding his service.   
 

2. Recognition: Employee of the Month, August 2021, Turlock Fire Department, Fire 
Captain Andrew Quimby 

 
 Mayor Bublak announced that Fire Captain Andrew Quimby is the 

Employee of the Month for August 2021 and read his bio. 
      

Andrew Quimby thanked the City Council for the recognition and praised 
his coworkers. 

 
 
4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 
 

The following members of the public spoke: 
 
Milt Trieweiler 
Ramon Rodriguez 
Gina Blom 
Julie Fox 
Becky Arellano 
Ronald Bridegroom 
Robert Puffer 
Unidentified male 
Gil Esquer 
 
 

5. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE:  
None 
 

 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 3 

 

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
Mayor Bublak noted green sheets to Consent Calendar Items 6G and 6N. 
 
Mayor Bublak noted a request from the public that Consent Calendar Item(s) 6C, 6H, 6I, 6K, and 6L be 
removed for separate consideration.   
 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Franco, 
adopting the amended consent calendar.  Motion carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
A. Resolution No. 2021-204:  Accepting Weekly Demands of 10/7/21 in the amount of 

$951,168.15; Weekly Demands of 10/14/21 in the amount of $875,592.36; Monthly 
Demands of 6/30/21 in the amount of $12,368,477.19 

B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 12, 2021; Minutes of Special 
Meeting of October 18, 2021 

C. Removed for separate consideration 
D. Motion:  Accepting the Development Fee Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 as 

required by State of California Government Code 66006(b) 
E. Motion: Authorizing the City of Turlock to join transit agencies in San Joaquin County and 

Stanislaus County to participate in the regional deployment of the Vamos Mobility app, a 
regional Mobility-as-a-Service (MaaS) platform, and related EZHub payment system, 
provided by Masabi, and authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents 
associated with implementing the proposed action 

F. Motion:  Approving an Agreement with Lamar Transit, LLC, of Salt Lake City, Utah, to sell 
and maintain advertising on the exteriors of Turlock Transit buses and within bus shelters 
as defined in RFP No. 21-020, and remit a portion of the sales revenue as defined by 
Compensation Proposal B of the Consultant’s proposal, and authorizing the City Manager 
to execute all documents required to implement the proposed action 

G. Motion:  Approving an Agreement with Axon for the purchase of Axon Interview cloud-
based video and audio recording equipment with associated software, components, and 
a five (5) year service plan for interview rooms at the Public Safety Facility, in the one-
time amount of $122,000 
Resolution No. 2021-205:  Appropriating $122,000 from the Small Equipment 
Replacement fund 240-00-000-213 Unassigned Reserves to account number 240-00-
000-213.51032 “Interview Room Recording” for Axon Interview cloud-based video and 
audio recording equipment with associated software, components, and five (5) year 
service plan for interview rooms at the Public Safety Facility 

H. Removed for separate consideration   
I. Removed for separate consideration   
J. Resolution No. 2021-206:  Accepting a donation from Firehouse Dispensary to be used 

for the City of Turlock Active Military Banner Program in the amount of $5,000, to be 
appropriated into revenue account number 269-60-614-414.37200_000 “Donations 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 4 

 

General” and expenditure account number 269-60-614-414.44001_000 “Supplies 
General” 

K. Removed for separate consideration 
L. Removed for separate consideration 
M. Removed for future consideration 
N. Motion:  Adopting a Mobile Device Policy for City of Turlock end users 
O. Motion: Approving an Agreement between the City of Turlock and Governmentjobs.com, 

Inc. dba NEOGOV, for a subscription for Insight, Onboard, Custom Employee Integration, 
and Candidate Text Messaging to receive and process online employment applications 
and new hire processing for a one (1) year term with an option to extend the Agreement 
for three (3) additional one (1) year terms, for a cumulative total amount not to exceed 
One Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars and Eighty-
Seven Cents ($125,795.87) if all extensions are exercised, as delineated in the Order 
Form in Exhibit A 

P. Resolution No. 2021-207:  Reaffirming the Director of Emergency Services Proclamation 
of Existence of a Local Emergency in response to COVID-19 

 
 
The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for separate consideration: 

 
6C Motion Declaring the Intention to Order Annexation No. 32 for the properties located at 

1137, 1201, and 1233 Fifth Street (Stanislaus County Assessor’s Parcels 043-059-001, 
043-016-004, 043-016-005) to Existing Community Facilities District No. 2 (Services 
Mitigation) 

 
 Deputy Director of Development Services/Planning Manager Katie Quintero presented the 

staff report on Item 6C. 
 
 Mayor Bublak opened public comment.   
 
 The following members of the public spoke. 
 
 Robert Puffer 
 

Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 
 
 Deputy Director of Development Services/Planning Manager Katie Quintero responded to 

public inquiry.   
 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Franco, seconded by councilmember Monez, 
Declaring the Intention to Order Annexation No. 32 for the properties 
located at 1137, 1201, and 1233 Fifth Street (Stanislaus County Assessor’s 
Parcels 043-059-001, 043-016-004, 043-016-005) to Existing Community 
Facilities District No. 2 (Services Mitigation).  Motion carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 5 

 

 
6H Resolution Application(s) for Per Capita Grant Funds 
 
 Resolution Accepting up to $177,952 available under the Per Capita Program, and up to 

$46,790 in the Urban Counties Subprogram, for a total of up to $224,742 to account 
number 269-60-614-369.34170 “Prop 68 Per Capita Grant” 

  
Resolution Appropriating $80,000 to account number 301-61-620.51300 “Construction 
Repairs/Improvements” to be funded from Fund 110 “General Fund” Unassigned 
Reserves for the ineligible grant expenses related to the Senior Center Upgrade Project 

 
 Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Director Allison Van Guilder presented the staff 

report on Item 6H.   
 
 Mayor Bublak opened public comment.   
 
 The following members of the public spoke. 
  
 Robert Puffer 
 

Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 
 
 Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Director Allison Van Guilder responded to public 

inquiry.   
 

Action: Resolution No. 2021-208:  The City Council of the City of Turlock 
approving application(s) for Per Capita Grant Funds was introduced by 
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Franco and carried 
5/0 by the following vote: 

  
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
Resolution No. 2021-209:  Accepting up to $177,952 available under the 
Per Capita Program, and up to $46,790 in the Urban Counties Subprogram, 
for a total of up to $224,742 to account number 269-60-614-369.34170 
“Prop 68 Per Capita Grant” was introduced by Councilmember Monez, 
seconded by Councilmember Franco and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
Resolution No. 2021-210:  Appropriating $80,000 to account number 301-
61-620.51300 “Construction Repairs/Improvements” to be funded from 
Fund 110 “General Fund” Unassigned Reserves for the ineligible grant 
expenses related to the Senior Center Upgrade Project was introduced by 
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Franco and carried 
5/0 by the following vote: 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 6 

 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
6I Motion Approving an agreement with West Coast Arborists, Inc. of Stockton, California, 

for Tree Trimming and Maintenance Services, for a period of thirty-six (36) months, in an 
amount not to exceed $345,000 

 
 Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Director Allison Van Guilder presented the staff 

report on Item 6I.   
 
 Council and staff discussion included contract costs.   
 
 Mayor Bublak opened public comment.   
 
 The following members of the public spoke.   
 
 Robert Puffer 
 

Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 
 
 Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Director Allison Van Guilder responded to public 

inquiry.   
 
 Additional Council and staff discussion included benefits of longer contracts and contract 

obligations.   
 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Larson, seconded by Councilmember Nosrati, 
Approving an agreement with West Coast Arborists, Inc. of Stockton, 
California, for Tree Trimming and Maintenance Services, for a period of 
thirty-six (36) months, in an amount not to exceed $345,000.  Motion 
carried 4/1 by the following vote:   

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes No Yes 

 
6K Motion Approving Amendment No. 1 to a Professional Services Agreement between the 

City of Turlock and Bob Murray & Associates, extending the term of the agreement through 
June 30, 2022 

 
 Resolution Re-appropriating $32,935 in unspent funds from Fiscal Year 2020-2021 to 

account number 110-10-109.43060_039 “Contract Services Executive Recruitments” from 
Fund 110 “General Fund” unassigned reserves for executive recruitment services 

 
 Acting City Manager Dan Madden presented the staff report on Item 6K. 
 
 Mayor Bublak opened public comment.   
  



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 7 

 

 The following members of the public spoke.   
 
 Robert Puffer 
 

Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 
 
Council and staff responded to public inquiry. 

 
Action: Motion by Councilmember Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, 

Approving Amendment No. 1 to a Professional Services Agreement 
between the City of Turlock and Bob Murray & Associates, extending the 
term of the agreement through June 30, 2022.  Motion carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 Resolution No. 2021-211:  Re-appropriating $32,935 in unspent funds 

from Fiscal Year 2020-2021 to account number 110-10-109.43060_039 
“Contract Services Executive Recruitments” from Fund 110 “General Fund” 
unassigned reserves for executive recruitment services was introduced by 
Councilmember Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, and carried 
5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
6L Resolution Appropriating $190,000 to account number 110-10-109.43010 “Contract 

Attorney” from Fund 110 “General Fund” unassigned reserves for anticipated fees through 
June 30, 2022, related to services performed by Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo 

 
 Acting City Manager Dan Madden presented the staff report on Item 6L. 
 

Council and staff discussion included previous scope of work and associated costs.   
 
 Mayor Bublak opened public comment.   
 
 The following members of the public spoke.   
 
 Robert Puffer 
 

Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 
 
 
 
 
 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 8 

 

Action: Resolution No. 2021-212:  Appropriating $190,000 to account number 
110-10-109.43010 “Contract Attorney” from Fund 110 “General Fund” 
unassigned reserves for anticipated fees through June 30, 2022, related to 
services performed by Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo was 
introduced by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember 
Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

7. FINAL READINGS: None 
 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:   
 

A. Deputy Development Services Director/Planning Manager Katie Quintero presented the 
staff report on the request to deny the appeal and affirm the Planning Commission 
decision Denying Variance 2021-01 (Perfect Union) at 2500 N. Golden State Boulevard.   

 
Council and staff discussion included previous signage at the location, general sign 
ordinance purpose and intent, and past practice regarding signage.  
 
Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing.   
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
 
Caity Maple 
Sean Raycraft 
Robert Puffer 
Gina Blom 
Gil Esquer 
Teri Shaver 
Ronald Bridegroom 
 
Appeal applicant, Caity Maple, spoke again at Mayor Bublak’s invitation.   
 
Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing.   
 
Additional Council and staff discussion included traffic safety concerns, supporting 
community businesses, setting precedents regarding signage, signage options, litigation 
concerns, processes required for granting the variance, and the option to change the 
signage ordinance. 
 
 
 
 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 9 

 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Larson, seconded by Councilmember Franco, 
tabling the appeal of the Planning Commission decision Denying Variance 
2021-01 (Perfect Union) at 2500 N. Golden State Boulevard until the 
December 14, 2021 City Council meeting.  Motion carried 5/0 by the 
following vote:  

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
B. Deputy Development Services Director/Planning Manager Katie Quintero presented the 

staff report on the request for the City Clerk to confirm: a) Proof of Publication of Notice of 
Public Hearing; b) Signed Waiver and Consent; c) Completed and Signed Ballot and d) 
Signed Certificate of Clerk Regarding Receipt of Property Owner Waiver and Consent 
Form and Ballot Declaring Election Results (Project Planner to prompt and facilitate these 
steps) AND Mayor and City Council conduct public hearing confirming that no protests 
have been received – close hearing and adopt the two resolutions below AND Calling a 
Special, Mailed-Ballot Election respecting Proposed Annexation Number 31 to existing 
Community Facilities District Number 2 (Services Mitigation) AND Declaring the results of 
Mailed-Ballot Election respecting Proposed Annexation Number 31 to Community 
Facilities District Number 2 (Services Mitigation) and ordering annexation.   
 
Interim City Clerk Kellie Weaver confirmed a) Proof of Publication of the Notice of Public 
Hearing; b) Signed Waiver and Consent form; c) Completed and Signed Ballot, noting the 
ballot received from the property owner authorized the annexation of the property to the 
existing Community Facilities District No. 2; and d) Signed Certificate of Clerk Regarding 
Receipt of Property Owner Waiver and Consent Form and the Ballot Declaring Election 
Results. 

 
Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing. No one spoke. Mayor Bublak closed the public 
hearing. 

 
Action: Confirmation:  City Clerk confirms: a) Proof of Publication of Notice of 

Public Hearing; b) Signed Waiver and Consent; c) Completed and Signed 
Ballot and d) Signed Certificate of Clerk Regarding Receipt of Property 
Owner Waiver and Consent Form and Ballot Declaring Election Results  

 
Public Hearing:  Mayor and City Council conduct public hearing confirming 
that no protests have been received. 
 
Resolution No. 2021-213:  Calling a Special, Mailed-Ballot Election 
respecting Proposed Annexation Number 31 to existing Community 
Facilities District Number 2 (Services Mitigation) was introduced by 
Councilmember Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, and carried 
5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 10 

 

Resolution No. 2021-214:  Declaring the results of Mailed-Ballot Election 
respecting Proposed Annexation Number 31 to Community Facilities 
District Number 2 (Services Mitigation) and ordering annexation was 
introduced by Councilmember Franco, seconded by Councilmember 
Monez, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

Mayor Bublak recessed the meeting at 8:26 p.m.   
 
Mayor Bublak readjourned the meeting at 8:31 p.m. 

 
 

9. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

A. Finance Director Isaac Moreno presented the staff report on the request to provide 
direction to Staff regarding the allocation of American Rescue Plan Act funds in 
preparation for future Council Meeting.   
 
Council and staff discussion related to funding allocations included employee well-being 
programs, business support programs, technology programs, affordable housing, better 
parks, investment in small businesses, self-improvement programs, public/mental health 
programs, business coaching services, street lights and  infrastructure, economic 
development at the City level, broadband infrastructure, small business grants, vocational 
trade scholarships, and an update to the General Plan. 

 
Mayor Bublak opened public comment.   
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
 
Ronald Bridegroom 
Robert Puffer 
 
Mayor Bublak closed public comment.  

 
 Council and staff further discussed funding that has already been allocated, issuance of 

RFPs, best ways to help small businesses, entrepreneurial opportunities, mental health, 
and the wellbeing of City employees.   

 
 Council discussion concluded with a majority of the Council agreeing to direct staff to begin 

working on an RFP for services directed toward addressing the wellbeing of City 
employees.  Other ideas that were brought forward will be evaluated and brought forward 
at a future meeting.   

 
Action: None.  Council provided direction to staff.   

 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 11 

 

B. Interim Fire Chief Michael Botto presented the staff report on the request to approve a 
Professional Services Agreement between the City of Turlock and Citygate Associates, 
LLC, a Fire and EMS consulting group for local government municipalities, to conduct a 
6-month Fire Master Plan review/study in the amount of $79,235, with a not to exceed 
total of $100,000 AND appropriate $75,000 to account number 110-10-109.43060_000 
“Contract Services General” Transfers In to Fund 110 “Measure A Fire Feasibility Study” 
110-00-000.38002_004 and Transfers Out from Fund 118 Measure A unassigned 
reserves “Measure A Fire Feasibility Study” 118-10-115.48002_004.   
 
The following employees presented information: 
 
Battalion Chief Michael Harcksen presented information about the status of various fire 
apparatus, including suppression fleet and support staff vehicles.  
 
Interim Fire Division Chief Lloyd Ogan presented information about fire readiness issues 
including, Emergency Medical System (EMS) and firefighter recruit training. 

 Battalion Chief Bill Becker presented information about the Modesto, Ceres, Stanislaus 
Consolidated & Turlock Resource Sharing Agreement, including program history and  
logistical, preparedness, and response benefits. 

 
Division Chief/Fire Marshall Mark Gomez presented information about fire prevention and 
neighborhood services.   
 
Stewart Gary of Citygate Associates, LLC, spoke regarding various aspects of conducting 
a Fire Master Plan including prioritization of short term and long-term goals.   

 
 Interim Fire Chief Michael Botto spoke regarding critical fire needs and the Fire ad hoc 

committee recommendation to create a Fire Master Plan study.   
 

Mayor Bublak opened public comment.   
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
 
Ronald Bridegroom 
Gil Esquer 
Robert Puffer 
 
Mayor Bublak closed public comment.  

 
 Additional Council and staff discussion included prioritization of study components, use of 

service life extension programs for fire vehicles, fire administration continuity, using 
current staff to identify and implement recommendations, lack of available resources, 
limiting project scope to an administrative focus only without more funding allocations, the 
importance of the study providing necessary information, and staffing decisions running 
concurrently with apparatus needs evaluation. 

 
 
 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 12 

 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Larson, seconded by Councilmember Franco,  
approving a Professional Services Agreement between the City of Turlock 
and Citygate Associates, LLC, a Fire and EMS consulting group for local 
government municipalities, to conduct a 6-month Fire Master Plan 
review/study in the amount of $79,235, with a not to exceed total of 
$100,000.  Motion carried 3/2 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes No No 

 
 Resolution No. 2021-215:  Appropriating $75,000 to account number 110-

10-109.43060_000 “Contract Services General” Transfers In to Fund 110 
“Measure A Fire Feasibility Study” 110-00-000.38002_004 and Transfers 
Out from Fund 118 Measure A unassigned reserves “Measure A Fire 
Feasibility Study” 118-10-115.48002_004 was introduced by 
Councilmember Larson, seconded by Councilmember Franco, and carried 
3/2 by the following vote:   

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes No No 

 
 
10. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES:   

 
A. Fire Department 

1. Public Safety Briefing 
 
A written Fire Department update was provided in the agenda packet. 

 
B. Police Department 

1. Public Safety Briefing   
 

A written Police Department update was provided in the agenda packet. 
 
C. Municipal Services 

1. Monthly Departmental Update (Madden) 
 

Interim Municipal Services Director Dan Madden provided a Municipal Services 
Department update, including that on November 6, 2021, Stanislaus County, in 
conjunction with the City of Turlock and other agencies, will hold a free paper 
shredding event for residential users only, registration for the 47th Annual Turkey 
Trot will begin October 29, 2021, with the event to be held on November 20, 2021, 
and beginning around November 15, 2021, Spectrum will be adding the tennis 
channel.   
 

 
 
 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 13 

 

11. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:   
 
 Councilmembers Larson and Nosrati asked that communication through Zoom be resumed for 

Council Meetings.  City Attorney Petrulakis noted the decision was made due to technology 
problems recently experienced and concerns over verbal attacks made during public comment 
periods.   

 
 Councilmember Franco requested staff bring forward a staff report at the November 9, 2021 

City Council meeting authorizing a notice of non-renewal with the Stanislaus HOME Consortium 
due to current inadequate staffing levels and issues related to PERS debt on retirees from that 
department.   

 
 
12. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 
 Councilmember Nosrati noted that an item he had previously brought forward in which property 

owners in his district were assessed at an incorrect rate has not been addressed.  He asked that 
City management revisit the matter.   

 
Councilmember Nosrati also requested to receive an agendized biweekly Emergency Homeless 
Ad Hoc Committee update.   
 
Councilmember Nosrati spoke regarding issues of honesty and transparency in the future RFP 
selection for marketing services.  Mayor Bublak also spoke regarding the importance of being 
ethical in the process and waiting for RFP responses before award of bid. 
 
Councilmember Franco thanked Parks and Recreation, Police, and Fire for their outstanding 
efforts during the last storm.   
 
Councilmember Monez thanked Captain Pacheco for his efforts during Interim Police Chief Gary 
Hampton’s absence.  Additionally, she stated she had no foreknowledge of the items listed under 
the Closed Session portion of the meeting until she received the agenda.   
 
Mayor Bublak asked for everyone to refrain from name calling and judgement in regard to 
differences of opinion expressed on the dais.   
 

 
13. CLOSED SESSION: 
 
Interim City Clerk Kellie Weaver introduced the Closed Session Items. 
 

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54957.6(a) 
“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold 
closed sessions with the local agency's designated representatives regarding the salaries, 
salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of its represented and 
unrepresented employees, and, for represented employees, any other matter within the 
statutorily provided scope of representation.” 
 

 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 14 

 

Agency Designated Representative:  Acting City Manager Dan Madden 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Associated Police Officers 
Employee Organization:  Turlock City Employees Association 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Firefighters Association-Local 2434 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Management Association-Public Safety 
Unrepresented Employees:  Accountant, Principal, Administrative Analyst, Administrative Services 
Director, Assistant to the City Manager for Economic Development/Community Housing, Chief Building 
Official, City Clerk, Community Housing Program Supervisor, Deputy Director Development 
Services/Planning, Development Services Director, Executive Administrative Assistant/Deputy City 
Clerk, Executive Administrative Assistant/Municipal Services, Executive Administrative 
Assistant/Public Safety, Finance Director, Fire Chief, Human Resources Analyst, Sr., Human 
Resources Manager, Human Resources Technician, Information Technology Manager, Municipal 
Services Deputy Director, Municipal Services Director, Office Assistant I, Parks, Recreation and Public 
Facilities Director, Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Manager, Parks, Recreation and Public 
Facilities Superintendent, Payroll Coordinator, Police Business Unit Supervisor, Police Chief, Civil 
Engineer, Principal, Roads Program Manager, Transit Manager, Utilities Manager, and Water Quality 
Control Division Manager. 

 
B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.8 

“Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, a legislative body of a local agency may 
hold a closed session with its negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real 
property by or for the local agency to grant authority to its negotiator regarding the price and 
terms of payment for the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease.” 
Property: 132 S Broadway Turlock, CA, 95380, Turlock, CA (APN No. 043-045-018-000) 
Agency Negotiator: Acting City Manager Dan Madden 
Negotiating Parties: Pierce, Timothy L & Donna K 
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment for purchase of real property.  

 
C. Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.8 

“Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, a legislative body of a local agency may 
hold a closed session with its negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real 
property by or for the local agency to grant authority to its negotiator regarding the price and 
terms of payment for the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease.” 
Property: 4905 N. Golden State Boulevard., Turlock, CA, 95380, Turlock, CA (APN No. 045-
062-018-000) 
Agency Negotiator: Acting City Manager Dan Madden 
Negotiating Parties: Khatri Brothers 
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment for purchase of real property.  

 
D. Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.8 

“Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, a legislative body of a local agency may 
hold a closed session with its negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real 
property by or for the local agency to grant authority to its negotiator regarding the price and 
terms of payment for the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease.” 
Property: 5025 N. Golden State Boulevard, Turlock, CA, 95380, Turlock, CA (APN No. 045-
062-019-000) 
Agency Negotiator: Acting City Manager Dan Madden 
Negotiating Parties: Khatri Brothers 
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment for purchase of real property.  

 



  DRAFT MINUTES 

  Regular Meeting 
 October 26, 2021 
 Page 15 

 

E. Liability Claims, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.95 
“For the purposes of [Section 54956.9], ‘existing facts and circumstances’ shall consist only 
of one of the following: The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims Act (Division 
3.6 (commencing with Section 810) of Title 1 of the Government Code) or some other written 
communication from a potential plaintiff threatening litigation, which claim or communication 
shall be available for public inspection pursuant to Section 54957.5.” 
Claimant:  Mary M. Caton 
Agency Claimed Against:  City of Turlock 

 
 

14. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 

Interim City Clerk Kellie Weaver reported that for the Closed Session Items no reportable action 
was taken. 

 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mayor Bublak adjourned the special meeting at 11:35 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk  
 



MAY 4, 2018 DRAFT   MINUTES 

5:00 p.m. Special Meeting 

City of Turlock Yosemite Room Turlock City Council 

156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. A. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Soiseth called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 PRESENT: Councilmembers Gil Esquer, Bill DeHart, Amy Bublak, Matthew Jacob, and 

Mayor Gary Soiseth. 
ABSENT: None 

 

 B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

 
 

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:   
 

Mayor Soiseth noted he will keep public participation open. 
 
 

3. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND DISQUALIFICATIONS:  None 
 
 

4. NEW GENERAL FUND REVENUE OPTIONS WORKSHOP: 
The intent of this workshop is to review the financial status of the City of Turlock related to revenue, 
hear the interests or concerns of Turlock citizens, and to facilitate a discussion on possible options 
and solutions to generate additional General Fund revenue to fund essential City services. 

 
Workshop Overview: 

 
A. Public engagement 
B. City staff identified options 
C. Council to provide direction on the next steps 

 
The following members of the public spoke during the workshop: 
 
Mike Warda  
David Fransen 
Milt Trieweiler 
Brandon Bertram – TAPO President 
Christina (unknown last name) 
Terri Shaver 
Rowena Ballard 
Byron Bouggart 
Jennifer Rosenburg 
Unidentified female 
 
Council discussion included general tax vs. special tax, taxing options to include public safety tax or 
raising business license tax, revenue generation and taxing formulas/structures, distinction between 
fees and taxes, types of local taxes, steps/timelines to place a local tax measure on the November 
ballot, Measure L, funding mechanisms, and the option of larger businesses paying more.   
 
Councilmember Esquer stepped down from the dais at 7:40 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Esquer returned to the dais at 7:43 p.m. 



 DRAFT  MINUTES 

 Special City Council Meeting 
 May 4, 2018 
 Page 2 

 

Additional Council discussion included review of the business license tax, increasing the Transient 
Occupancy Tax, the possibility of hiring a polling consultant, transparency related to a potential tax, 
consideration of pursuing cannabis sales and related taxes, funding of the Police Department being 
a priority, and exploration of a public safety tax.  Final comments included polling, business license, 
and cannabis.  

 

5. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
Motion by Councilmember Esquer, seconded by Councilmember DeHart, to adjourn the special 
meeting at 8:11 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED 
 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Jennifer Land 

City Clerk 



JULY 19, 2018 DRAFT  MINUTES 

5:00 p.m. Special Meeting 

City of Turlock Yosemite Room Turlock City Council 

156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. A. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Soiseth called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 PRESENT: Councilmembers Gil Esquer, Bill DeHart, Amy Bublak, Matthew Jacob, and 

Mayor Gary Soiseth. 
ABSENT: None 

 

 B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

 

 

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 

 

Diana (unknown last name) 
Vito Chiesa 
David Fransen  
Logan Sisco  
Ann Strohm  
Michael Puffer  

 

 

3. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND DISQUALIFICATIONS:  None 

 

 

4. HOMELESSNESS WORKSHOP: 

 

A. Service Provider Partnerships 
 

Assistant to the City Manager for Economic Development/Community Housing Maryn Pitt 
provided information regarding service provider partnerships with We Care, Turlock 
Gospel Mission, Turlock Gospel Mission, and United Samaritan Foundation. 
 
Council and staff discussion included balancing rules and laws, low income units and 
transitional housing, addiction and mental health issues, statistics related to 
homelessness, resources and services, and funding.   
 
Public comment was made by Milt Trieweiler.   
 
Additional Council and staff discussion included programs and approaches in handling 
homelessness.   
 

B. Statistical Information from City Departments 
 

Council and staff discussion included bicycle licensing provisions and animal control issues 
related to homelessness.   
 

C. Lighting in Parks 
 

Municipal Services Director Michael Cooke provided information about the history of  
lighting in city parks.   
 
Council and staff discussion included lighting costs.   
 



 DRAFT MINUTES 

 Special Meeting 
 July 19, 2018 
 Page 2 

 

D. Park Hours 
 

Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Director Allison Van Guilder provided information 
about park hours, goals to reduce illegal activity, vagrancy, and efforts to treat everyone 
with respect.   
 
Council and staff discussion included vagrancy issues, temporary reduction in park 
hours, and balancing activity and crime in parks.   
 
Public comment was made by Patrick Kolasinki, Milt Trieweiler, Robert Allen, unidentified 
male, Forrest White, Diane (unknown last name), Thea (unknown last name), 
unidentified female, Eva Costa, David Fransen, Ann Strohm, Danny (unknown last 
name), Tony Rojas, Tariff Risinger, Michael Ford, John Q. Tax Payer, Jim Cordero, and 
William Shell. 
 
Council and staff discussion included clarification of Transient Occupancy Tax, quality of 
life impacts, creating a safe and healthy environment for all, health and safety issues 
related to garbage, park hours, lighting options, additional lighting and related costs, 
code enforcement, education and enforcement, and benefits of lighting related to safety. 
  

E. Proposed Amendments to TMC 
 
Council and staff discussion included safekeeping of property. 
 
Public comment was made by Frank (unknown last name), Ann Strohm, unidentified 
female, David Fransen, Pam Sweeten, Jose (unknown last name), and a representative 
from Fired Up.   
 
Additional Council and staff discussion included property storage issues, options for day 
storage of property, additional staffing, providing literature regarding storage, regulation 
of shopping carts, and storage of property on private property.   

 
F. Additional Staffing 
 

Discussion handled under Item E. 

 
G. Other Related Matters 

 
Public comment was made by Brad Bates, Molly Amant, and (unknown first name) Rojas. 
 
Council and staff discussion included environmental design and the desire to see Turlock 
continue to thrive. 

 

5. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
Mayor Soiseth adjourned the meeting.   

 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED 

 
 _______________________________ 
 Jennifer Land 

City Clerk 



City Council Staff Report 
November 9, 2021�
 
 
 

�
�

������ ��	
���
�	�����
� � ���	���
���	����������������	�����
�����������
�����������
�
������������� ����� 	�!
������"#"�������
�	��$
�
��#��
�����
� � �
�����
%������� ����!�&�����#�����'�	��
��$
	����������
�
�
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

��	
���� ������
���$��	���	�$!�����(�����)�"�*�
��	!������	����+*,,�,--"-.�
/����01.2�3
	!�$���4�5���"��'��"�������������$��
����
�������$
	�����6��	�
)�"� 1.7.1,� 8$
	�� 9
��� $!���
��	
��:� ��
��
��� 	!�� ���	���	� 	�	��� 	��
+0�1;<�,--"-.�

�
2. SYNOPSIS: 
 

&!
����	
������������$��	���	�$!�����(�����)�"�*�����$
	�����6��	�)�"�1.7.1,�8$
	��
9
���$!���
��	
��"=�

�
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 

(�����������>��1.1.�� 	!��$
	��$���
����������������������	�3
	!�$���4�5���"��
'��"�������������$��
����
������	!������	��	
������$
	�����6��	�)�"�1.7.1,�8$
	��9
���
$!���
��	
��":� &!
�� ���6��	� 
������� 	!�� ���
	
��� ��� ��3� �
�
����	��	� ���	���� �	�
�
�!	���� /*>2�3��������� 	!���� /<2��	������ 	��4��3
	!
�� 	!��$
	�?��3�	������	���/1*�
�
	��� 	�	��2"� � $����	���� ���� ��
�4
��� 3�	��� 
�� 	!�� $
	�� ��� &����4� 
�� ������� �����
�����3�	���3�������������!���
���
��������	��	!�����	��"��&!��������	������6��	�
3
�������3�	!��$
	��	��	
�
%���!���
���	���
�
����	�	!�������3�	��������"��$!���
��	
���

���������������	
��� 
�� 	!����
�4
���3�	��� 
���	��� 	����
�	�
����� ���	������
�4
���
3�	���	�����	��	�	���	���������������	�
�����	��
���	������������
���������������
	����
�
��	��	!���
�4�������	��
�����3	!"�

�
� �


	Agenda.pdf (p.1-7)
	3B.pdf (p.8)
	6A.pdf (p.9-36)
	6A DEMAND RESO.pdf (p.1)
	6A AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_10-15-21 - 10-21-21 (002).pdf (p.2-13)
	6A AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_10-22-21 - 10-28-21.pdf (p.14-20)
	6A EFT DEMANDS_Payment Register_8-1-21 - 3-31-21.pdf (p.21-28)

	6B.pdf (p.37-55)
	6B M102621.kw.1.pdf (p.1-15)
	6B M050418 Spc 500.1.D..pdf (p.16-17)
	6B M071918 Spc 600.1.D5.pdf (p.18-19)


